From: Mike Cagley <mike @illiniguys.com>

Sent: Friday, September 23,2022 11:34:28 AM

To: Mike Cagley <mike @illiniguys.com>; Larry Smith <larry @illiniguys.com>

Subject: URGENT - llliniGuys will have a Political Issue Ad this Week Weekend of 9/23 - Forms Attached

IlliniGuys Radio Network Partners,

Here is notification of the 4" week of the political issue ad and the additional paperwork. Please let me
know if you need anythingelse.

Thanks,

Mike Cagley

Co-Founder & Co-Owner of

A
b

Whether you live in Champaign or Chicago,
halfway across the US or halfway across the world,

IlliniGuys.com keeps you inthe know..
Cell Phone - 309.830.0936

https://linktr.ee/mikecagley

The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. Should you receive this message by
mistake, we would be most grateful if you informed us that the message has been sent to you. In this case, we also ask that you delete
this message from your mailbox, and do not forward it or any part of it to anyone else. Thank you for your cooperation and
understanding.

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL This message originated from outside Gray Television and may contain malicious content. Do not
click links or open attachments unlessyou recognize the source of this email and know the contentis safe.




